From: Lindsey Ozbolt

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: RE: Akeuhurst Plat Extension PE-20-00002
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:43:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, you can just place your email to me regarding his reasoning in the file.

Thanks,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: Akeuhurst Plat Extension PE-20-00002

I talked to Mr. Akehurst on the phone. He said the reason he needs an extension is because he’s
having a hard time finding a developer to build the road. He is 89 and says he’s just too old for email.
Is it ok if I just note the reason and do not require him to mail it in to me?

Rintnand AT

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kkittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Akeuhurst Plat Extension PE-20-00002

Good morning,

In reviewing this application, he has not provided a narrative with any additional information
besides the application itself. Is this something I deem incomplete or do I need to just reach out to
him to get the information?


mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://owa2010.co.kittitas.wa.us/OWA/UrlBlockedError.aspx
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us





Thanks.

Riton S,

Planner I

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

From: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Akeuhurst Plat Extension PE-20-00002

This project has been assigned to you. Please review PE-19-00002 prior to processing this one.

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

From: Jessica Miller <jessica.miller@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt <Jlindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Akeuhurst Plat Extension PE-20-00002

\\kitnt\department\teams\CDS\Projects\Plat Extensions\PE 2020\PE-20-00002 Akehurst

Jessica Miller

Administrative Assistant

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-933-8254
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,

retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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